

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Dykema, Linda D. \(DHHS\)](#)
Cc: [Priem, Wesley F. \(DHHS\)](#); [Groetsch, Kory J. \(DHHS\)](#); [Wisinski, Courtney \(DHHS\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: EBL Water Sampling Protocol
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:50:00 AM
Attachments: [800 ICP MS Rev 4 2015.pdf](#)
[Revised Draft EBL Water Protocol 17Nov15 with DEQ comments.docx](#)

Thanks for the opportunity to review the revised draft. DEQ comments attached.

In addition, the SOP received from the lab is attached.

Liane

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:12 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Wisinski, Courtney (DHHS)
Subject: EBL Water Sampling Protocol
Importance: High

Attached is the revised EBL water sampling protocol. I believe it remains consistent with the intent of DEQ's draft, while making the instructions a little easier to follow for our contractors. After some discussion here, we eliminated some of the preliminary steps either because the information would be collected prior to the water sampling event (e.g., year home built) or because elements of the plumbing are just outside the scope of an EBL investigation. I left some comments in that I hope DEQ can address. In particular, we need contact information for the lab that the contractors may need to coordinate getting the sampling kits and delivering the collected samples.

ETC will be in the field on Thursday 11/19. If we cannot finalize this in time for that investigation, they'll discuss returning to collect the water samples on another day.

Linda D. Dykema, Ph.D.

Environmental Public Health Director
Division of Environmental Health
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
517.335.8566
dykemal@michigan.gov